From: Earnsworth, Karen

To: kristin@nhvtlaw.com

Cc: Barkus, Paul; Mishaan. Jessica

Subject: Public Records Request - State v. Jody Herring
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:08:10 PM
Attachments: 2019-06-13 Barkus 10-day ext Itr.pdf

Ms. ROSS,

Attached please find the initial response to your public records request received in our
office on June 10, 2019. The original has been placed in the mail to you today. If you have
any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Karen M. Farnsworth

AGO Paralegal |

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Criminal Division

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

(802) 828-5776

karen.farnsworth@vernont.gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICTION: This communication may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless
you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in eror) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

FAX: (802) 828-3187
TTY: (802) 828-3665
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL http://www.ago.vermont.gov

SARAH E.B. LONDON

CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF VERMONT

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

June 13, 2019

Kristin A. Ross, Esq.
P.O Box 263

Main Street, Route 10
Orford, NH 3777

Re: Public Records Request - State v. Jody Herring
Dear Ms. Ross,

We are in receipt of your request for records that was received by the Vermont Attorney
General’s Office on June 10, 2019.

The Attorney General’s Office acknowledges that it possesses records it believes would
be responsive to your request. The breadth of your request requires the review of a voluminous
case file to properly respond. Therefore, the Attorney General’s Office will exercise its right to
the additional time necessary to prepare a response to your request that will include a potential

cost estimate. That response will be within ten business days of your request.

Sincerély,

Paul A. Bdikus )
Assistant Attorne;/) General

Criminal Division
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